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From:                                             Ida Porter
Sent:                                               Tuesday, November 09, 2010 2:04 PM
To:                                                  'louann.cornacchio@inac.gc.ca'; 'bernie.macisaac@inac.gc.ca'
Cc:                                                   'k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org'; Phyllis Beaulieu; 'Dionne Filiatrault'; David Hohnstein
Subject:                                         3BL-BIL---- Application Bathurst Inlet Lodge
Attachments:                               Ida Porter.vcf; 100920 3BL-BIL----2009 Inspection Letter-IAAE.pdf; 100920 3BL-BIL----2009

Inspection Photos-IAAE.pdf; 100920 3BL-BIL----Water Use Insp Report-IAAE.pdf; 101026 3BL-
BIL---- BIL Response to INAC Inspection-IMLE.doc; 080801 3BL-BIL----INAC Inspection Report-
IAAE.pdf

 
Good afternoon Lou-Ann/ Bernie
 
Pending File
 
Bathurst Inlet Lodge filed an Application for Water Licence on March 23, 2009. The NWB withheld the Issue of the Licence
pending INAC Inspections which have now been received, copies attached
 
Concerns have been raised regarding who’s responsibility it is to clean up Garbage Island which is Identified as crown land.
Please review the attached information and provide guidance on how to proceed in issuing this Licence.
 
Regards,
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